

HOUSE BILL No. 6474

September 14, 2006, Introduced by Reps. Pavlov, Palsrok, Gillard and Miller and referred to the Committee on Natural Resources, Great Lakes, Land Use, and Environment.

A bill to amend 1994 PA 451, entitled
"Natural resources and environmental protection act,"
by amending sections 16904 and 16905 (MCL 324.16904 and 324.16905),
section 16905 as amended by 2002 PA 496.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

- 1 Sec. 16904. (1) By January 31 of each year, a person who owns
2 a collection site **OR PORTABLE SHREDDING OPERATION, OR BOTH,** shall
3 ~~annually register with~~ **SUBMIT AN APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION TO**
4 the department. The ~~registration~~ **APPLICATION** shall be on a form
5 provided by the department and shall contain **THE** information ~~as~~
6 required by the department.
7 ~~—— (2) The owner of a scrap tire collection site shall annually~~

~~submit to the department documentation indicating that the collection site is currently bonded. The department shall not register a scrap tire collection site until the owner submits~~ **THE APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION OF A COLLECTION SITE SHALL INCLUDE** documentation that the collection site is bonded **FOR THE REGISTRATION PERIOD** in accordance with the requirements of section ~~16903(1)(g) for the registration period~~ **16903(4), IF APPLICABLE.**

(2) THE DEPARTMENT SHALL NOT REGISTER A COLLECTION SITE UNLESS THE SITE IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE STORAGE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 16903.

(3) A \$200.00 registration fee shall accompany each annual **APPLICATION FOR** registration under this section. The department shall deposit money collected under this subsection into the state treasury to be credited to the fund.

Sec. 16905. (1) By January 31 of each year, a scrap tire hauler shall ~~annually register with~~ **SUBMIT AN APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION TO** the department. **THE APPLICATION SHALL BE** on a form provided by ~~—, and containing~~ **THE DEPARTMENT AND SHALL CONTAIN** the information required by ~~—, the department.~~ ~~A scrap tire hauler who does not provide all of the information required by the department shall not be considered registered under this part.~~

(2) A scrap tire hauler when transporting scrap tires shall have in his or her possession a copy of the current unexpired scrap tire hauler registration and shall present it upon demand of a peace officer. The scrap tire hauler registration number issued by the department shall be visibly displayed on a vehicle transporting scrap tires.

1 (3) A scrap tire hauler shall maintain a record of each load
2 **OR CONSOLIDATED LOAD** of scrap tires he or she transports on forms
3 approved by the department. ~~These records~~ **THE RECORD** shall be
4 maintained for a period of 3 years and shall be made available,
5 upon request, to the department or to a peace officer at reasonable
6 hours. ~~These records~~ **THE RECORD** shall contain ~~at least~~ **ALL OF**
7 the following information:

8 (a) The name, address, telephone number, authorized signature,
9 and registration number of the scrap tire hauler.

10 (b) The name, address, telephone number, and authorized
11 signature of the person who contracts for the removal of the scrap
12 tires.

13 (c) The name, address, telephone number, and, upon delivery,
14 the authorized signature of the owner or operator of the
15 ~~collection site, landfill, end user, scrap tire processor, tire~~
16 ~~retailer, or scrap tire recycler,~~ **LOCATION DESCRIBED IN SECTION**
17 **16902(1)** where the tires are to be delivered.

18 (d) The date of removal and the number of scrap tires being
19 transported.

20 (4) A scrap tire hauler shall not dispose of scrap tires at a
21 location other than the location identified ~~on the record required~~
22 ~~by~~ **UNDER** subsection (3)(c).

23 (5) The original record as required by subsection (3) shall be
24 in the possession of the scrap tire hauler during the actual
25 transportation of the scrap tires. A copy of the record provided
26 for in subsection (3) shall be provided to the person who contracts
27 for the removal of scrap tires at the time of removal of the tires

1 from the originating location. A copy shall also be provided to the
2 ~~registered scrap tire collection site, the landfill, end user,~~
3 ~~scrap tire processor, tire retailer, or scrap tire recycler~~
4 **LOCATION DESCRIBED IN SECTION 16902(1)** to which the scrap tires are
5 delivered at the time of delivery.

6 Enacting section 1. This amendatory act does not take effect
7 unless all of the following bills of the 93rd Legislature are
8 enacted into law:

9 (a) Senate Bill No. 1423 or House Bill No.____ (request no.
10 05010'05).

11 (b) Senate Bill No.____ or House Bill No. 6477(request no.
12 06892'06).

13 (c) Senate Bill No. 1424 or House Bill No.____ (request no.
14 07116'06 *).

15 (d) Senate Bill No. 1418 or House Bill No.____ (request no.
16 07316'06).

17 (e) Senate Bill No. 1419 or House Bill No.____ (request no.
18 07318'06).

19 (f) Senate Bill No. 1420 or House Bill No.____ (request no.
20 07326'06).

21 (g) Senate Bill No. 1422 or House Bill No.____ (request no.
22 07332'06).

23 (h) Senate Bill No. 1421 or House Bill No.____ (request no.
24 07333'06).

25 (i) Senate Bill No.____ or House Bill No. 6476 (request no.
26 07338'06).

27 (j) Senate Bill No.____ or House Bill No. 6475 (request no.

1 07348'06) .